313 H. 8%., W
¥ashingion, J.C.
Fovember 16, 1942

Dear ¥ax,

Lsst rugust 15, when +here had bsen some deegy in payving me, | wrote
thatEn the future it would be understood in advmrce thet I was to be paid
within the week following billing. Zonseguently, 1 2m at a loss io
understand why I haven't hed a check or even heard from you since

lagt month.

I submitted my first bill on the 24th of last month, and on the 28th.
I billed vou for the balsnce. The totuzl is 847.78. '

Under our agreement 1 shouls have been vaid for the first bill by the
318t =nd for the sscond bill by the 7th at the latest.

T wrote vou on the 8th. rbout this and yon heven't even ansvered.

4s you know, Mex, I dont like this kind of business. Please sut the
horsing arcuné and ray me right away.:

Sincerely,

Harcld Teisberg




